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From bra~c Mort Jut 20 17:11:46 199Z

X-MSMail-Message-ID: 8431ED73

X-MSMail-Conversation-ID: 8431EDT~

X-MSMail-WiseRemark: Microsoft Mail -- 3.0°729

From: Brad Chase <brad¢@microsoft.com>

To: richf w*coll w-martlm

Da~e: Mort, 20 Jul 92 16:44:14 PDT

Subject: FW: msdos6

with beta coming we meed ~¢ move to have a plan

From: Brad 5~Iverberg

To: Brad Chase

Date: Wed, Jut 15, 1992 3:03PM

I’Q l~ke to hear ~n more O~ta~l your pla~s for aCvamce pr ~n ms~os~ nwo

are we going to build momem~un~ how wikl we se~ :he agen~ fo- msdos~ no[

let nove~l dr}re the dos ~essage and be v~eweG as the new owne~ o~ oos~ w~

need to work out our message for how we take msoas forward and ~me ~t ~nto

windowe these are very ~r~cky tough ~ssues.

~ am wonderlng ~f we aren’t playing thJmgs too c~e {o the vest r~BhT no~.

we c~nno~ Let the "too L~tsle too late" or "g~ass ~a[f full" De~cep:~on take

~oLQ. we nee~ ~o le~ the world know we are w~rk~n~ on _mU{tl~Le_ ve’s~cns

of msdos at the same t~me, and set a pos:tive messageimomenzum for ~s:rc.

further, we need to make sure the other pr spokes~eo~Le for systems c~rry

the right msdos ~essage. i ~o~’t want to be known as the guy w~o ,ost msoos

for m~crcsoft.
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